

Atlanta
Beijing
Brussels
Hong Kong
London
Los Angeles
Milan
New York
Orange County
Palo Alto
Paris
San Diego
San Francisco
Shanghai
Stamford
Tokyo
Washington, DC

(202) 551-1802
davidsiddall@paulhastings.com

ORIGINAL

June 21, 2005

35968.00004

BY HAND DELIVERY

Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
c/o Natek, Inc., Inc.
236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 110
Washington, DC 20002

RECEIVED

JUN 21 2005

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Secretary

Attention: OET, Experimental Licensing Branch

**Re: Request for the Cancellation of the Experimental Radio Station
Authorization for Call Sign WA2XIJ (File No. 0062-EX-RR-2001)**

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation ("NGSC"), the licensee of the experimental radio station authorization for Call Sign WA2XIJ, we hereby notify Commission that NGSC has terminated its operations at the facility authorized under Call Sign WA2XIJ. Accordingly, NGSC respectfully requests the Commission to cancel the authorization for Call Sign WA2XIJ.

Please date-stamp and return the enclosed extra copy of this letter to indicate receipt by the Commission of this filing.

If you have any questions regarding this request, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Respectfully,



David R. Siddall
Counsel to Northrop Grumman Systems Corporation

cc (via email): John Kennedy, OET